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From: Jordan Hedvat <Jordan.Hedvat@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 2:02 PM
Subject: Fw: Fill Material Samling - ENTACT

Incoming today ENTA05 ‐ Q2511072 

Regards, 

Jordan 

Jordan Hedvat 
Account Executive, Environmental Laboratories
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900
Direct: 908-728-3144 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com

From: Nathan Bennett <nbennett@entact.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 12:53 PM 
To: Jordan Hedvat <Jordan.Hedvat@alliancetg.com> 
Cc: Austin Farmerie <AFarmerie@entact.com> 
Subject: RE: Fill Material Samling ‐ ENTACT  

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments 
or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point 

Jordan- 

As discussed, Austin, will be there within the hour with the material. 

Project name will be Whittaker Coatings Site – E9125B.  

Thanks, 
Nate 

From: Jordan Hedvat <Jordan.Hedvat@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 1:08 PM 
To: Nathan Bennett <nbennett@entact.com> 
Cc: Austin Farmerie <AFarmerie@entact.com> 
Subject: Re: Fill Material Samling ‐ ENTACT 

Hi Nathan, 

No problem, please confirm this is a bottle order request? 
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Can you please provide project name so we can enter. 
  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 8:55 AM 
To: Jordan Hedvat <jordan.hedvat@alliancetg.com> 
Cc: Austin Farmerie <AFarmerie@entact.com> 
Subject: Fill Material Samling ‐ ENTACT  
  

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
  
Austin, CC’d, is collecting 2 different fill sources that we will need to perform the following tests: 
  

a.           Target Compound List (TCL) VOCs (USEPA SW 846 Method 8260) 
b.           TCL SVOCs (USEPA SW-846 Method 8270) 
c.            PCBs (USEPA SW-846 Method 8082) 
d.           Extractable Petroleum Hydrocarbons (EPH) (NJDEP EPH Method Version 3.0) 
e.            Pesticides (USEPA SW-846 Method 8081) 
f.             Herbicides (USEPA SW-846 Method 8151) 
g.            Target analyte list (TAL) metals (USEPA SW-846 Method 6010) 
h.           Mercury (USEPA SW846 Method 7471) 
i.             Chromium - trivalent and hexavalent (USEPA SW846 Method 7196) 
j.             Cyanide (USEPA SW-846 Method 9014) 
k.            Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl substances (USEPA Method 537.1), and 1,4-dioxane (USEPA Method SW-846 
8270d SIM) 
l.             Total organic carbon (USEPA SW 846 9060 Modified) 

  
He does not have any bottles or a COC. Last second here. Would you be able to help us out on that? He should be there 
sometime around 12-1.  
  
Thanks, 
  
Nate Bennett 
ENTACT, LLC 
703 S. Elmer St. | Suite 117 | Sayre, PA 18840 
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Cell: 607.743.2666 
nbennett@entact.com 

 
  
  
  



284 Sheffield Street, Mountainside NJ 07092 (908)-789-8900 Fax : 908 789 8922

Laboratory Certification

Certified By License No.

Connecticut PH-0830

DOD ELAP (ANAB) L2219

Maine 2024021

Maryland 296

New Hampshire 255425

New Jersey 20012

New York 11376

Pennsylvania 68-00548

Soil Permit 525-24-234-08441

Texas TX-C25-00189

Virginia 460312

QA Control Code: A2070148
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